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Meadowlark 16-Inch Water Main Replacement 
Solicitation Number: CO-00345-FG 

Job No.: 18-4012 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
July 27, 2020 

 
To Bidder of Record: 
 
This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and 
specification and such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of 
this addendum by entering the Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted 
copies of the bid proposal.  
 

 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

 
1. Question: This job is calling out for the HDPE Pipe to be DIPS.  Will the Contractor be 

allow to connect directly to the MJ Ductile Fittings and MJ Gate Valves 
without needing any MJ Adapters or SS Inserts? 

 
Response: Contractor will be required to connect HDPE Pipe (DIPS) to MJ Ductile Iron 
Fittings and MJ Gate Valves by utilizing the appropriate MJ Adapters and SS Inserts (i.e.; 
Pipe Stiffeners). 

 
2. Question: What brands and models will SAWS allow to use for the Service Saddles that 

are needed for the Service Relays? 
 

Response: Per current SAWS material specifications for service saddles, the following 
brands and models for service saddles that are needed for relays will be allowed for use: 
 
Approved Manufacturers and Models:  
  
Manufacturer       A-range Model (C900, C905,DI)         B-Range Model (AC) 
 
AY McDonald       3846        3826/3846 
Romac Industries, Inc.   202BS          202BS 
Smith-Blair, Inc.  323 W/Wide Strap 304SS 323/323/W/Wide Strap 304SS 
Ford Meter Box Co., Inc.  202BS      202B/202BS 
James Jones Co.    J969       J979/J969 
Mueller Co.    BR2S     BR2B/BR2S 
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3. Question: Regarding the pipe material for the Horizontal directional drill, Can 14” DR 
18 Fusible PVC Pipe be used in lieu of 16” DIPS DR 11 HDPE? 

 
Response: The contract calls for the use of 16” DR 11 HDPE (DIPS) pipe.  Fusible PVC 
pipe is not acceptable or approved by SAWS. 

 
4. Question: I am aware that we are responsible for the ROW Permit, and the 

Lane/Sidewalk Closure permit. Is that correct? Are there any other permits 
that we may need? 

 
Response: Correct.  A tree permit may be required if the conditions of the CoSA Arborist 
Letter of Memorandum are not met. 

 
 

CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS 
 

1. Not applicable for this addendum. 
 
 
 

CHANGES TO THE PLANS 
 

1. Sheet 5 of 28 Revision 1: 
a. Removed 16” Gate Valve and 6” Valve Box from Sta 10+00. Install 16” Gate Valve 

and 6” Valve Box at Sta 10+26.70 on branch line. 
b. Moved 16” Gate Valve and 6” Valve Box at Sta 10+26.70 from north side of Tee 

to south side of Tee. 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 
 
This Addendum, including these   two   (2) pages, is   three   (3) pages with attachments in its entirety. 
Attachments: 
Sheet 5 of 28 – 16-INCH WATER PLAN SOUTHSIDE LIONS PARK (BEGINNING – STA 13+00.00) 
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